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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 0%9 ,8.2019
To: Public Elementary Schools

Private Elementary Schools
Public Secondary Schools
Private Secondary Schools
GSP School Coordinators
This Division

Loy )
From: JEJ:AR DE%ORRES, Ph.D., CESE

OIC ~ Schools Division Superintendent zﬂ;
Subject: 69 Council Anniversary, 16" Mammoth Rally & Thinking Day Celebration

Date: February 7, 2019

1. This is to inform all registered girl scouts, troop/co-leaders and volunteers of the GSP 69
Council Anniversary Mammoth Rally on February 23, 2019 at the Misamis Oriental
Provincial Capitol Grounds, Cagayan de Oro City.

2. Below are the details of the said activity, to wit:
a. Participants — All registered girl scouts (Twinklers, Stars, Juniors, Seniors, Cadets,
Troop Leaders, Co-Leaders, Volunteers, supporters)
b. Schedule - 7:30 AM Arrival/ Registration and 8:30AM Opening Ceremony
¢. Event Fee — P 50.00/ participant for certificates, badges, activity materials & button
pin, and other operational expenses
d. What to bring — i. Packed lunch and snacks, sit-upon, sewing kit, scissors
ii. Extra Clothes, Parent’s Consent Form (to be kept by the
chaperon)
iii. Coins, no bills (this will be receipted for the Thinking Day
Fund — Seniors, Juniors and Stars only)
Iv. Empty Sacks for your garbage
e. Dress Code — Girls: White GSP T-shirt with Bermuda shorts or denims; Adult: GSP
Polo
f. Yell - maximum of 30 seconds only (Elementary - by district)
g. Presentation — Minimum of 3minutes

3. Attached herewith is the GSP — MisOr Council Circular No.1, s.2019 for your reference.

4. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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